
CITY SECRETARY’S OFFICE 

 

It’s real. 

 

MEMORANDUM 

To:  Mayor and City Council 

From: Kristin Mueller, City Secretary 

Date:  August 6, 2024 

Subject: Board and Commission Appointments – Arts Commission, 

Historic Preservation and Design Commission, and Library 

Foundation 

Please consider the following Board and Commission Appointments: 

 

Arts Commission – Quincy Sabatini – Term Expires 12/31/2025 

Historic Preservation and Design – Rafael Rodriguez – Term expires 12/31/2026 

Library Foundation – Claudia Gaytan and Don Keil – Terms expire 12/31/2026 

 

Applications are attached.  


